
Union Elementary School District No. 62 

AMENDMENT No.1 RFP#17-049 – Issued April 13, 2017 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

Correction to Proposal Requirements 

On page 25 of the RFP Tab 5 was inadvertently skipped, there is no Tab 5. 

Inquiries Submitted and Answered 

1) Page 9 of the RFP states the District wants the Contractor to furnish annually a 
 corporate surety bond within 10 days of the District’s request to file such bond. Does 
 the District have a specific bond form they want used for this surety bond?  

 Answer:  Union Elementary School District does not have a specific bond form for this surety 
 bond. 

2) Will the District please clarify what the District wants recorded on the audio/video? 
 Answer: Anyone on the bus should be recorded, students, aids and drivers. 
 
3)  Will district consider a fuel escalation clause? 
 Answer: We will not have a separate fuel escalation clause. Please refer to Special 
 Terms  and Conditions No. 18. (page 5) Price Clause.   
 
 After initial contract term and prior to any contract renewal, the District will review fully documented 

requests for price increases and may at its sole option accept any changes or cancel from the contract 
those items concerned.  The Offeror shall likewise offer any published price reduction, during the contract 
period, to the District concurrent with its announcement to other customers.  All price adjustments will be 
effective upon acceptance of the District. 

4)  Are contractors required to bid on each piece of business, or may a contractor bid on 
 Regular Ed, Special Ed, and not medically fragile routes? 
 Answer: Contractors are not required to bid on each piece of business. 
 
5)  Who is currently handling the District’s Regular Ed transportation, Special Ed 
 Transportation, Medically Fragile students’ transportation and McKinney-Ventos and 
 Students in Transition Transportation? 
 Answer:The District has several vendors for the transportation of our students 
 Regular Education: Union ESD and Royal Student Transportation 
 McKinney-Ventos: Union ESD 
 Medical fragile: Comtrans 
 Special Education: Union ESD and The Aces 
 
6)   If transportation is being handled by contractor (not the District) can the District supply 
 a copy of monthly billing? 



 Answer: As per governing board policy, copies of accounts payable invoices may be 
 requested using the form "Request for Public Records” This form can be found on the 
 District website purchasing page. 
 
7) How many days will special education routes run?  Will there be summer transportation 
 needs for special education routes? 
 Answer: Special Education routes run for 180 days of school. There could be a possibility 
 of Special Education summer school transportation. 
 
8) Can the District provide the number of students on each route, both regular education 
 and special education routes? 
  Answer: Below is the list of routes and number of students for this school year 
 2016/2017.  
  

Route School Student count 

1 Dos Rios 30 

2 Hurley / Union 78 

3 Dos Rios 54 

4 Hurley / Union 74 

5 

Dos Rios / Union / 
Hurley SPED / Pre School 

/ KG 23 

6 Sheely Farms 1 

7 

Dos Rios / Union / 
Hurley SPED / Pre School 

/ KG 25 

8 Mid day Preschool 11 

9 PH Gonzalez 10 

 Total students 306 

 
9) SW 8. (p.11) provides that contractor is not permitted to negotiate or enter into 

 agreements with drivers or other personnel without District’s written approval. 

 Will the District consider taking exception and including the following language? 

“Contractor shall be responsible for hiring and discharging personnel employed by Contractor 

to perform its obligations hereunder. However, District shall have the right to request 

Contractor to remove from service to District any employee who, in District’s sole discretion, 

is deemed unsuitable for the performance of transportation services for District; provided that 

District shall make such request in writing, state the reasons therefore and include any 

supporting documentation, and provided further that such request does not violate applicable 

local, state or federal laws, rules or regulations.  To the extent permitted by law, District shall 

indemnify, defend, and hold Contractor harmless from and against all claims, expenses, or 



liabilities by or to a removed Contractor employee arising from the removal of that 

employee based on the District’s request.” 

 

 Answer: Please make note of changes page 11 remove the crossed off and add the 

additional verbiage. 

   
 8. Personnel 

 

 It is the position of the District that the transportation of students is a unique and specialized function of 

education and it will be the essence of any contract resulting from this Request For Proposal that the 

students within the District be transported regularly, promptly, safely, and without interruption.  The 

contractor will not be permitted to negotiate nor enter into any agreement or arrangement with or on 

behalf of school bus drivers or other personnel without the written approval of the District. 

Contractor shall be responsible for hiring and discharging personnel employed by Contractor 

to perform its obligations hereunder. However, District shall have the right to request 

Contractor to remove from service to District any employee who, in District’s sole discretion, 

is deemed unsuitable for the performance of transportation services for District; provided that 

District shall make such request in writing, state the reasons therefore and include any 

supporting documentation, and provided further that such request does not violate applicable 

local, state or federal laws, rules or regulations.  To the extent permitted by law, District shall 

indemnify, defend, and hold Contractor harmless from and against all claims, expenses, or 

liabilities by or to a removed Contractor employee arising from the removal of that 

employee based on the District’s request.” 
  

10)  ST 6. (p.3) provides that either party can terminate the contract upon 30-day notice.  UT 

8.D. (p.49) provides that District has the right to terminate the Contract at any time 

“when  in the best interests of the School District without penalty recourse.”  Please take 

exception to both because the right needs to be mutual and after giving notice.  Will the 

District consider adding the following preferred language? 

  

 “Either party may terminate this agreement for convenience upon not less than 180 days 

prior written notice to the non-terminating party.” 

 

Answer: Please make the change on page 3 to reflect the 120 days written notice. 

 
 6. Terms of Award 

 

 The District reserves the right to award a contract, beginning July 1, 2017 which shall remain in effect until 

June 30, 2018 unless terminated, or cancelled by either the Offeror or the District with a 30 day a 120 days 

written notice.   

11) Can you confirm that the District does not have a facility to provide? 

 Answer: The District can only provide parking. The liability for the buses would be the 

responsibility of the contractor. 



 
Page 33 of the RFP #17-049 Amendment Acknowledgement is to be part of your proposal under Tab 10.  

Original signature on this Amendment No 1. must be submitted. 

Failure to return a signed copy of Amendment Acknowledgement shall result in rejection of the offer. 


